Minutes of the Meeting of Burringham Parish Council held on **Monday 20th June, 2022**, at Burringham Village Hall, at **6:00pm**.

Present – Cllr R Kissaglis, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr S Roach, Cllr C Brown attended at 6:04pm. Also present NLC Ward Cllr J Walshe.

01.06.2022 - Apologies for absence and to consider any requests for dispensation.

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr V Turner and Cllr P Mills.

02.06.2022 - <u>Declarations of Interests - The Parish Council's (Model Code of</u> <u>Conduct) Order 2011</u>

None.

03.06.2022 - <u>Procedural - To continue to devolve powers to the Chairman & Clerk</u> for a period covering the Covid19 Pandemic should the Parish Council be unable to <u>meet.</u>

Resolution – The Parish Council agreed to devolve powers to the Clerk, in conjunction with the Chairman during the current Covid19 Pandemic should the Parish Council be unable to meet. To be reviewed at each meeting.

04.06.2022 - <u>Minutes - To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 23rd May.</u> 2022.

The Parish Council considered the minutes dated 23.05.2022.

Resolution – The Parish Council agreed the minutes dated 23.05.2022 were a true and accurate record and these were duly approved.

05.06.2022 - Report from North Lincolnshire Ward Councillor

Cllr J Walshe reported the following -

<u>20mph Speed Zone</u> - This should be in place in the next few months, once the official notices, signage and road markings are in place.

Lincolnshire Lakes - Still waiting for updates on the roundabout.

<u>Flooding</u> - 4 properties at the Meadows have failed soakaways and NLC & Severn Trent are trying to resolve the issue. Cllr D Oldfield asked if the PC can see the report. Cllr J Walshe advised it is not a public document and is confidential so cannot be released to the Parish Council.

<u>Big Drain Funding</u> - This survey is currently being carried out.

Armed Forces Day - The event was a great success.

<u>Street Surgery</u> - Letters are due to be issued to residents with the next street surgery.

<u>Community Champion 10-year anniversary</u> - This year is the 10-year anniversary and nominations will be soon open on the NLC website. Cllr R Kissaglis asked Cllr J Walshe who is on the committee. Cllr J Walshe agreed to try to find out.

Actions for the Ward Councillor -

- Further information from NLC regarding flooding long term plan at the Meadows.

- Any Further information regarding the Lincolnshire Lakes project.

- Updates on the 20mph speed reduction scheme in Burringham.

- Update on pothole outside 4 Pasture Avenue, Burringham.

06.06.2022 - Public Participation

None.

07.06.2022 (a) - Planning Applications

None.

(b) Planning Decisions

None.

08.06.2022 - Correspondence

- To consider the extension to 2026 of the devolution of grass verges and PROW from NLC - Resolution - The Parish Council agreed to accept the extension to 2026 of the existing scheme. Clerk to inform NLC.

- To consider the Ward Councillor response to the 20mph consultation – The Parish Council expressed concerns how the consultation took place. Cllr J Walshe advised he had feedback from between 20/30 residents who supported the scheme. Cllr D Oldfield was disappointed the Parish Council was not a statutory consultee on the scheme. Cllr R Kissaglis expressed concerns how this will work and if the M180 is a trial toll road in the future the problem with traffic in Burringham will escalate. Cllr J Walshe was not aware of any scheme to charge a toll on the M180.

09.06.2022 - Chairperson's & Vice Chairperson's Report

Cllr R Kissaglis reported -

- He has spoken with Rick the grass cutter and he is now cutting the playing field every 2 weeks.

- The Church will be open to the public on 26^{th} June between 1pm - 4pm.

- He has attended the Internal Drainage Board meeting which was very interesting.

- The charity bin in the Village Hall Car Park has been removed by the Charity as they could not empty regularly due to driver issues. He asked Councillors to contact him with alternative Charities who could site a bin.

Cllr S Roach reported -

- Expressed thanks to the Village Hall Committee for their excellent village Queens Platinum Jubilee event on behalf of the Parish Council. Clerk to write to Cllr P Mills to pass onto the committee.

- Concerns over the high number of overweight vehicles still travelling through the village causing houses to shake and cause damage to properties. Cllr J Walshe responded there has always been farm traffic through the village. When the road is resurfaced it will make the problem better, but it will not go away. Cllr S Roach disagreed with Cllr J Walshe response. Cllr J Walshe advised Cllr C Brown to supply him with details of the offending HGVs for him to pass onto the Police.

10.06.2022 - Any updates on SSE Grants

Clerk has now been supplied with 2 potential lawnmowers to prepare the grant.

11.06.2022 - Councillors Reports

Cllr C Brown advised she has been watering the Burringham in Bloom planters as a resident advised they are not being watered by the group. Cllr J Walshe advised these are being maintained by the Burringham in Bloom group. Cllr R Kissaglis asked Cllr J Walshe the amount of the grant the group received for the flowers, which he confirmed was £162.43. Cllr R Kissaglis asked Cllr J Walshe to supply the Parish Council the groups accounts as the Parish Council requires sight of them as they paid them a donation.

Cllr C Brown expressed concerns over the state of Stone Lane Corner plot. Cllr R Kissaglis agreed to contact the owner.

Cllr C Brown queried if the dual-purpose bin at the top of Pasture Avenue could be just for general waste. Clerk responded NLC only supply dual purpose bins now for general waste and dog waste.

Cllr D Oldfield asked Cllr J Walshe if there is a date for Glover Avenue to be resurfaced. Cllr J Walshe confirmed it is in this financial year's budget, hopefully completed Late 2022/Early 2023.

Cllr D Oldfield reported pothole outside 4 Pasture Avenue near to the drain. Cllr J Walshe agreed to report to NLC.

12.06.2022 - Accounts for payment

The Parish Council considered the following payments -

D Wattam (Handyman) - £604.00

Resolution - The Parish Council agreed all invoices be paid.

The Clerk reported she has not had a response from Jack Kalson or the Lincs FA regarding the issue with Gunness & Burringham FC and asked if she can release their donation. Resolution - The Parish Council agreed for the Clerk to release the cheque as they have received an update from Football Club themselves.

13.06.2022 - To confirm the next meeting as Monday 18th July at 6:00pm

This was agreed.

Meeting closed at 6:57pm

Private Session

PUBLIC BODIES (ADMISSION TO MEETINGS) ACT 1960

The Chairman will move that the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business pursuant to section 1 of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, on the grounds that publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, in that it is of a personal matter.

14.06.2022 - <u>Payroll Information - To approve payment of salaries as per salary</u> <u>schedule circulated</u>

Resolution – The Parish Council agreed for payroll information approved for payment.

Meeting closed at 6:59pm.